

CAMPAIGN MEETING MINUTES

Jones and Jones
September 28, 2018
9:30 AM

<p><i>Candidate</i> J. Michael Galbraith, JMG</p> <p><i>Steering Committee</i> Ditte Galbraith, BG Michael Rieth Cindy Rimmelin Sue Gluckin Joyce Quinlivan</p> <p><i>Administrative Assistants</i> Cheryl Smith, CS Kathy Donahue, KD</p> <p><i>Access Database/Mailchimp Coordinator</i> Paul Davis, PD</p> <p><i>Canvassing</i> Cathy Baker, CB Shelly Hayes, SH</p> <p><i>Communications</i> Shane Hughes, SH</p> <p><i>Event Coordinator</i> Cindy Rimmelin, CR</p> <p><i>Letters to the Editor</i> Anesa Miller, AM</p>	<p><i>Post Card Campaign</i> Cathy Baker, CB</p> <p><i>Signs</i> Kay Anderson KA</p> <p><i>Social Media/Messaging</i> Molly Hammersmith, MH Tim Bricker, TB Bob Kreienkamp, BK Kim Yost, KY</p> <p><i>T-Shirts and Town Halls</i> Joyce Quinlivan</p> <p><i>Volunteer Coordinator</i> Mary Anderson MA</p> <p><i>Votebuilder</i> Joyce Miller, JM</p> <p><i>Website Development/Content</i> Greg Miller, GM Brandon Mooney</p>	<p><i>General Volunteers and Guests</i> Don Britt Chris Coultrip Michael Freidman Bev Gotlieb Janet Greenburg David Jenkins Tahree Lane Nancy Larson Shelly McKnight Barb Metcalf Marlene Mills Jerry Mills Marie Tim Pryor Molly Reed Annette Shine Ed Singer Dorothy Singer</p>
---	--	---

Minutes were reviewed and accepted as presented.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT (JMG)

Steering Committee emails:

Michael Reith	michaelreith@galbraithforcongress.com
Sue Gluckin	suegluckin@gmail.com
Ditte Galbraith	ditte.galbraith@icloud.com
Cindy Rimmelin	rimmelins@aol.com
Joyce Quinlivan	jquinli@yahoo.com

- People from the campaign met with enthusiastic supporters at the Roche du Boeuf Festival, the Bowling Green Rally, and Issues and Ale in Defiance last weekend.
- On Monday, at a press conference, Marcy Kaptur gave a constructive introduction to Michael, although she did not directly endorse him.
- JMG and BK filmed a promotional video at WGTE, and it will be aired at random times. JMG did an interview with the Findlay Courier. Pam Hoch will get the vector files from The Maumee Mirror.
- There was a get-together at the Paula Brown Shop where about \$3,000 was raised.
- JMG met with the union retirees, and attended a dinner in Van Wert with Democrats which was well-attended.
- MR reported the steering committee is trying to organize JMG's schedule to maximize the effectiveness of his appearances. He needs help in finding local candidates and politicians to attend JMG's events.

FINANCIAL REPORT (CS)

\$56,106.24 checking account
1,756.00 credit card
160,181.00 donations 678 donors

Endorsements – Local 211 Retirees and UAW and Ohio AFLCIO and a donation of \$5,000 from Laborers Local 500

FUNDRAISING (JMG)

9/30 – Kate Fleming House Party – Ottawa Hills
10/ 6 Celina Town Hall

10/8 – Fundraiser at Michael’s in Toledo
10/19 - Bob Kreiencamp Barn Fundraiser

EVENT SCHEDULING (JMG)

9/29 - Apple Dumpling Festival in Delta
10/2 – Planned Parenthood at Carranor
10/3 – Ada Library Town Hall
10/6 – Mercer Town Hall - Celina
10/7 - Perrysburg League of Women’s Voters Forum
10/8 – Fundraiser at Michael’s in Toledo
10/9 – Defiance UAW – Galbraith Speaks w/Working

People - 6PM
10-10 – Wyandot Library Town Hall – Upper Sandusky
10/13 – Oak Harbor Parade - Apple Festival
10/17 – Sylvania Town Hall – Library
10/19 –Barn Party, Bob Kreinkamp
10/21 – Anthony Wayne Democrats – Beer Tasting
10/23 – Findlay Town Hall – Hancock Co Library

SOCIAL MEDIA (SG)

- Holly Harper is a PR person in Washington, DC. She will be visiting as a volunteer. She is bringing a videographer and will be with JMG for several days. She wants to meet with volunteers, particularly Republicans. If anyone is available on Monday she is looking for 10 people. SG’s phone number is 419-260-1202
- JF asked about television exposure. At this point, ads will be going up on WGTE and Jerry Anderson will interview JMG on October 11th on The Leading Edge. We would need another \$25,000 to utilize television advertising. JM inquired about YouTube. Holly will be working on that.
- MR requested that people to join up on the Twitter account.

OTHER BUSINESS

- JM has turfs that need to be done and they may be picked up at the office. It is helpful if you can do your own neighborhood and talk to people you know.
- There was discussion about more communication with Latino voters. Bev will pick up material and have it translated to Spanish.
- Pat suggests that candidates need to let people know how to get involved.
- CC suggested that a townhall be set up in Rossford. JMG suggested that CR be informed. KD suggested that Northwood be pulled in.
- DJ had a letter in The Blade. He will be going to a football game. JMG said that he received a letter from Maumee Schools and was asked not to hand out literature on school property. Literature can be handed out across the street. Shirts and buttons may be worn.
- JM reported areas that need to be canvassed and suggested that people canvass their own neighborhood.
- MA has lists of people for phone calling and a script will be developed.
- MJ thanked KD for doing the minutes each week.
- CB is continuing with the postcard campaign. The last push for town halls will be printed, not hand-written.
- TL will contact Baldemar Velasquez, the FLOCK leader and ask for support.
- AM reported that 12 letters were published the last week, and that more have been submitted. JMG said that The Blade had written that the campaign had no chance. He feels that we can continue to fly under the radar.
- MR said that there is a buddy group and you can join in with others. If you are interested send her your information to her. She suggested that people share the picture of Michael and Marcy.
- KD said that a big sign may be placed on South Byrne at the TFT office.

- ES has continued canvassing in Defiance. He is asking people for their phone number, as many numbers are inaccurate. JMG asked ES to talk to Bev about Hispanic support in Defiance.
- MF suggested when meeting with the Hispanic population that you bring registration forms, as they are sometimes reluctant to vote.
- BK will be out of town for several weeks. The barn party is October 19 and he would like someone to arrange for a porta potty. Labels need to be printed for invitations. Food will be supplied by Slingers in Bowling Green.

The meeting ended at 10:36.

The campaign is grateful to Maria Jones, who offers a meeting place each week. Meetings will continue every Friday at 9:30 AM at Jones & Jones 114 Louisiana Ave.

CAMPAIGN MEETING AGENDA

October 5, 2018

Jones & Jones

9:30 AM

1. September 28th Meeting Minutes
2. Steering Committee/Campaign Report
3. Campaign Finances/Bank Account
4. Fundraising
5. Event Scheduling
6. Mary Anderson
7. Social Media
8. Any Other Business